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Murphy, Erin L.

From: Fawn Storm [fawn@sg-intl.com]

Sent:  Monday, November 23, 2009 11:01 AM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Coastal Capital Venture, LLC

~We would like to request a physical address change for this entity:

Coastal Capital Venture, LLC
File #L03000057402

Old address: 421-A St Armands Circle, Ste 605, Sarasota, FL 34236

New Address: 8070 15! St E, Sarasota, FL 34243 :
The mailing address remains the same at PO Box 2380, Sarasota, FL 342:30
Thank you, :
Fawn Storm

Sea Gate International

941-361-7100
941-351-7311 (fax)

This material is proprietary to Sea Gate and this message and any included attachments are intended for the sole
use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed. This message may contain information that is confidential
and must be safeguarded against unauthorized use. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified
that any disclosure, copying, retransmission, dissemination or other use of this information is strictly prohibited. If
you received this message in error, please immediately notify the sender by reply e-mail and then delete the
original message and its attachments without reading or saving the attachments in any manner. Thank you.
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